SUGARCREEK TOWNSHIP
RESOLUTION NO. 2013.08.19.05
IN RE: Resignation of Volunteer Firefighter John M. Long

WHEREAS, Firefighter John M. Long submitted his letter of resignation on August 15,
2013, from the Sugarcreek Township Fire Department; and,

WHEREAS, Mr. Long has been a member of the Sugarcreek Township Fire Department
since June 16, 2009, and,

WHEREAS, Chief Randall J. Pavlak recommends that we accept the resignation of John
M. Long,

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that this Board of Sugarcreek Township
Trustees officially accepts the resignation of John M. Long effective August 16, 2013.
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Randall J. Paviak

Fire Chief
To: Barry Tiffany, Township Administrator
From: Chief Randall J. Pavlak
Date: August 19, 2013

Regarding:  Resignation of Volunteer John Long

Mr. Tiffany:

Please place on the agenda for the next Trustee meeting the resignation of Volunteer Firefighter
John Long. Mr. Long has been with Sugarcreek Township since June 16, 2009. Mr. Long has
submitted his resignation with an effective date of August 16, 2013.

Respectfully submitted,

Randall J. Pavlak
Fire Chief

4398 Clyo Road, Sugarcreek Township, Ohio 45459 Phone: (937) 848-7344 Fax: (937) 848-5185
Website: www.sugarcreektownship.com



Joann Zimmerman

From: LONG, JOHN M WG-07 USAF AFMC 88 ABW/CEOHP [john.long.18@us.af.mil]
Sent: Friday, August 16, 2013 2:55 PM

To: Joann Zimmerman

Subject: resignation letter

I would like to inform you that I am resigning from my position as a volunteer at Sugarcreek
Fire Department, effective August 16 2013.

Thank you for the opportunities for professional and personal development that you have

provided me during my time of employment. I have enjoyed working here and appreciate the
support provided me during my tenure with the company.

Sincerely,

John Long



